

CEDAR GROVE UNITED METHODIST CHURCH CEDAR GROVE, NC

Cedar Grove Untied Methodist Church has served the community of Cedar Grove since the founding of the church in 1832. After a devastating fire destroyed the original stone building, the architect was hired to design a facility that re-established the church and provided the benefits of accessibility and modern construction. The 11,000 square foot plan includes three primary parts - a fellowship hall, sanctuary and education wing. The three components and anothered by a central bell tower and linked by a formal narthex. Spaces are accessed through full glass doors that allow for views through the building and extend the interior spaces to the cemetery and surrounding landscape. Natural stone veneer and detailing match the original church.









